August. 25, 1998

MEMORANDUM TO: Richard H. Wessman, Chiet
Mechanical Engineering Brz 1ch
Division of Engineering, NRR

FROM:

SUBJECT:

Attached for your information is a copy of the ORNL final letter report ORNL/NRC/LTR-97-9, “A
Characterization of Motor-Operated Valve Degradation in the Nuclear Power Industry for 1993-

1995"

Edwin M. Hackett, Acting Chief

Electrical, Material® and Mechanical

Engineering Branch

Division of Engineering Technology, RES

ORNL FINAL LETTER REPORT

original /s/ by Jit Vora for

This report was prepared in response to NRR user need requests to support the current work
on motor operated valve, check vaive, and pump performance as related to recorded
operational failures in order to access longer intervals between inservice tests. NRR has

requested that this report be made publicly available. Therefore, the final letter report has been

placed in the PDR for public access.

The RES project manager for this activity is Jerry Jackson, who can be reached at 415-6656.
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